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Clerk of the Township of Roxburgh.

sh'ML McIntosh was born in the town-
: 'P of Cornwall in the year 1845. He
-

S educated at the common schools of

MR. DONALD MCINTOSH.

:h: neighborhood, and taught school for
Cant?l)’ears.‘ He emb;?rked in the mer-
)'earse business, carrying it on for two
. » and he then bought the farm on
elch he now resides. He was clerk of
township in 1879 and 1880 and was

r 4
“APpointed in 1899. He is also clerk of

MR. H. G. GILL.

th

T

Mg, Wision Court, Postmaster at Strath-

in, 0d  carries on a general conveyan-
Usiness,

Clerk of the Township of Toronto.

Mr. Gill was born in Kenilworth, War-
wickshire, England, in 1861, and came to
Canada in 1872, settling in the township
of Toronto. He was collector of the
township from 1895 to 1898, when he was
appointed clerk. He has conducted a
general store in Dixie for many years, and
is also postmaster at that place.

Clerk Township of Keppel.

Mr. Atkey was born in the Isle of Wight,
and was educated at private schools in his
native land. He came to Montreal in
1854, and to the township of Keppel in
1855, where he took up land, and engaged
in farming and lumbering. He has been
at different times auditor, collector and

MR. GEORGE- ATKEY.

assessor of his township, and was appoint
ed clerk in 1885. He is also a Justice of
the Peace, issuer of marriage licenses, and
carries on a general loan and conveyanc-

ing business.

Clerk of Township of Anderdon,

Mr. Mailloux was born it 1863, in the
township of Malden and moved to Ander
don in 1868. He was educated at the
Separate schools and Assumption College,
Sandwich. He started farming in 1882
and was appointed clerk in 1897.

Cletk of Township of Limerick,

Mr. Ham was born in the township of
Rawdon in 1843, and was educated at the
ublic schools in the township. He was
clerk in 1887, and was also

inted
st f the township from 1892 to

treasurer O
1897.

A judgment just given b u
McDougall disposes of ag very ir)r'lpgrtggi
question relating to local improvement
taxes on lands on the outskirts of the city.
Mr. John Wills owned a large block on
Danford avenue containing about fourteen
acres between Pope and Carlaw avenues,
These streets_were opened up and the
cost of sewers and block pavements, etc,
had to be paid out of the land. During,
the boom when the land was supposed to

MR. A. C. MAILLOUX.

be immensely valuable, the city assessed
merely the frontage but later on when the
front had been sold for taxes they sought
to take in the whole block and in fact did
put on the taxes for some years. As the
taxes amounted to nearly $1200 a year it
is out of the question to pay and the
whole property, including the residence
and huildings were in danger of being

MR. JAMES W. HAM.

sold. An appeal was taken to Judge
McDougall and he has now decided that
the local improvement taxes must be con-
fined to the original strip along the front
and the rest of the block is free.




